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10 May 2024 
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

a. Which framework does the Trust use for the procurement of Insourced Clinical Services. 

b. Who is responsible for the procurement of Insourced Clinical Services at the Trust. i.e Name or 

Job Title within procurement. 

 

To confirm, Insourcing is clarified as subcontracted out services by specialist providers and this is 

not the same as locum supply or “off framework agency supply” 

 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

a. NHS Supply Chain 

b. NHS Contract Manager 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


